
From: Echavarria, Alex 
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2019 9:15 AM 
To: Luina, Scott 
Subject: FW: DOL Draft News Release Regarding TVA Case 
Attachments: OPA-DRAFT_19-1415-ATL_OSHA_TVA_(073019@222pm).docx 
 
FYI…. 
 
Alex Echavarria, Special Agent in Charge  
NRC RII-Office of Investigations  
404-997-4698 (office) 
404-354-2405 (cell)  
 
From: Munday, Joel  
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2019 9:14 AM 
To: Dorman, Dan ; West, Steven ; Shuttleworth, Andy ; O'Brien, Kenneth ; Nieh, Ho ; Dodson, Douglas ; 
McCoppin, Michael  
Cc: Echavarria, Alejandro ; Dudes, Laura  
Subject: FYI: DOL Draft News Release Regarding TVA Case 
 
All, 
 
In 2017 and 2018, the NRC received concerns from a TVA corporate licensing employee, regarding a 
number of issues, including; discrimination; non-compliance with the Fukushima Rule at Sequoyah 
Nuclear Station; incomplete or inaccurate information in TVA’s response to the Chilling Effect Letter; and 
non-compliance with Technical Specification surveillances at Watts Bar Nuclear Plant. RII processed 
those concerns through the allegation process and have closed all of the technical concerns as 
unsubstantiated. Only the discrimination concern remains open and it is currently being investigated by 
OI. The subject employee also filed a discrimination complaint with DOL. Yesterday RII was informed by 
DOL that they have substantiated the discrimination case stating that the subject employee was 
terminated for raising nuclear safety concerns and that DOL will be issuing the attached press release in 
the very near future. Region II staff will be reviewing the DOL information for any new allegations raised 
with DOL that were not brought to the NRC. RII will continue to process the existing open allegation as 
outlined in the Allegation Manual. If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to give me a call. 
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     News Release 

U.S. Department of Labor | August xx, 2019  (Issuance ASAP) 
 

U.S. Department of Labor Orders Tennessee Valley Authority To Reinstate 
Employee Terminated After Raising Nuclear Safety Concerns 

 
CHATTANOOGA, TN – The U.S. Department of Labor’s Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
(OSHA) has ordered the Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA) to reinstate a former employee placed on paid 
administrative leave and ultimately terminated in retaliation for raising nuclear safety concerns. OSHA ordered 
the company to pay the employee $108,000 back wages and interest, and $33,835 in compensatory damages to 
cover out-of-pocket medical expenses and health insurance costs. 
 
OSHA inspectors determined that the TVA terminated the employee after she raised multiple nuclear safety 
concerns, which included violations of the Fatigue Rule and failure to adhere to the Fukushima Requirements. 
The employee also reported the company retaliated after she raised concerns regarding the required technical 
specification surveillances and participated in a TVA Office of General Counsel investigation in regard to a 
chilled work environment, which are both protected activities under Section 211 of the Energy Reorganization 
Act (ERA). 
 
In addition to reinstatement and compensation, OSHA ordered the employer to pay the employee’s attorney’s 
fees, clear her personnel file of any reference to the issues involved in the investigation, refrain from retaliating 
against the employee, and post a notice informing all employees of their whistleblower protections under the 
ERA. 
 
“This order underscores the U.S. Department of Labor’s commitment to protect nuclear workers who exercise 
their right to raise safety concerns without the fear of retaliation,” said OSHA Regional Administrator, Kurt 
Petermeyer, in Atlanta, Georgia.   
 
OSHA enforces the whistleblower provisions of ERA and 21 other statutes protecting employees who report 
violations of various airline, commercial motor carrier, consumer product, environmental, financial reform, 
food safety, motor vehicle safety, healthcare reform, nuclear, pipeline, public transportation agency, railroad, 
maritime, and securities laws. For more information on whistleblower protections, visit OSHA’s Whistleblower 
Protection Programs webpage.  
 
Under the Occupational Safety and Health Act, employers are responsible for providing safe and healthful 
workplaces for their employees. OSHA’s role is to ensure these conditions for America’s working men and 
women by setting and enforcing standards, and providing training, education and assistance. For more 
information, visit http://www.osha.gov. 

# # # 
Editor’s note: The U.S. Department of Labor does not release the names of employees involved in 
whistleblower complaints. 
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